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SUBJECT: Letter of Clarification (LOC) No. 1 

 

REFERENCE: Request For Proposals for Oculus Content Management System (CMS) For Houston Airport 
System (HAS); Solicitation No.: H37- OCUCMS-2023-014 

 

To:  All Prospective Respondents: 

 

This Letter of Clarification (LOC) is issued for the following reasons:  

I. To Add Specifications documents to the solicitation for Division 27: Multimedia AV Specialty 

Systems. 

 

II. To Respond to questions submitted by prospective Respondents. 

 
1. Question: Has a content company and or LED manufacturer been chosen at this point?  If so, are there 

updated final resolutions to assist in specifying CMS equipment? 

Response: Both solicitations currently remain under review. A firm has not been chosen at this point. Final 

resolutions to assist in specifying CMS equipment are anticipated to be selected in the next 30 to 60 days. 

2. Question: What is the probability of audio being added to this system? 

Response: Currently, audio is not in the scope of this proposal. It is recommended to be added as an 

additional feature for future expansion. 

3. Question: What is the probability of real-time (generative and possibly interactive) content being added to 

the system? 

Response: Generative, real-time and interactive are being considered as future enhancements. 

4. Question: Is there a HAS defined preferred network switch or are we open to specifying our own preference? 

Response: Please see HAS Technology Specs Fly2Houston Data Communications Network Equipment 

located at (https://bit.ly/41aF7FA). 
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When issued, LOC(s) shall automatically become part of the solicitation documents and shall supersede any 

previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with these LOC(s).  LOC(s) will be incorporated into the 

Contract as applicable.  It is the responsibility of the  respondent(s) to ensure that it has obtained all such LOC(s).  

By submitting a  proposal on this project,  respondent(s) shall be deemed to have received all LOC(s) and to have 

incorporated them into their proposal. 

 

If further clarification is needed regarding this solicitation, please contact André Morrow, C.P.M., CPPB, Sr. 

Procurement Specialist, via email at andre.morrow@houstontx.gov.  

 

 

____________________ 

Cathy Vander Plaats 
Aviation Procurement Officer 
Houston Airport System 
 
 
cc:  Al Oracion, Dallas Evans, Solicitation File 
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